DATE: January 3, 2023

TO: Mayor and Councilors
FROM: Finance Department
SUBJECT: Advertised Bids/RFPs/RFQs

January 11, 2023
1. Dumpster/Roll Off Container Rental and Servicing (Annual Contract) — RFB No. 23-
0016

Scope of Bid
The Consolidated Government of Columbus, Georgia (the City) is seeking vendors to

provide dumpsters/roll-off containers on a rental basis, to include servicing the equipment
on an “as needed” basis. Services will be procured both during the week and on weekends.

The contract term will be for two (2) years, with the option to renew for three (3) additional
twelve-month periods.

January 20, 2023

1. Workplace Ergonomics Training and Consulting Services (Annual Contract) — RFP
No. 23-0005
Scope of RFP
Columbus Consolidated Government is requesting proposals for workplace ergonomics
training and consulting services for the Risk Management Program. The successful firm
shall assist with development of an ergonomics policy and provide training services on an-
as needed basis.

The contract term will be for two years, with the option to renew for three additional
twelve-month periods. Contract renewal shall be contingent upon the mutual agreement
of the City and the Contractor.

2. Risk Management Information System — RFP No. 23-0006
Scope of RFP
Columbus Consolidated Government is seeking proposals from qualified vendors to
provide a Risk Management Information System (RMIS). The RMIS will communicate
with the Workers Compensation and Accident Reporting systems currently in use to
produce reports that will enable Risk Management Staff to work with other City
Departments in an effort to reduce accidents and injuries.
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